
1

From: frankg4 <frankg4@optonline.net>
Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2025 11:33 AM
Subject: RE: Project 3555 Victory Blvd - Q1533

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening 
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.  

Secured by Check Point  

 
 
 
 
 
Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S9, an AT&T 5G Evolution capable smartphone 
Yes mistake analyze for 6 
 
-------- Original message -------- 
From: Kiran Saleem <Kiran.Saleem@alliancetg.com>  
Date: 3/13/25 10:21 AM (GMT-05:00)  
To: frankg4 <frankg4@optonline.net>  
Subject: Project 3555 Victory Blvd - Q1533  
 
Good Morning Frank, 
 
I am reaching out to check with you the Parameter list for Q1533 ‐ All samples parameter list  are same, but as 
per coc page 3 ,sample#03, SV2, parameter list is 4 compounds only, is it a mistake? Please see the COC 
attached. 
 
Thanks. 
 

 
NOTE: Chemtech is now an Alliance Technical Group company.  Please add AllianceTG.com to your safe senders list to ensure receipt 
of important emails. 

 
Regards,  

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

Kiran Saleem  
Project Manager 
Alliance Technical Group 
Main: 908‐789‐8900 
Direct: 908‐728‐3148 
Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092 
www.alliancetg.com 

 


